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Murphy, Erin L.

From: [Dabby Opperuds [Debby.Opperude@gmiaw.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, July 28 2009 5:42 PM

To: CorpAddrassChange

Ce: Ellen Gilmore

Subject: Change of Addrass

CELEBRATION CRUISE OPERATOR, INC.
Florida Document No. FGS000000839

Changa address to

c/o Celebration Cruise Line Management, LLC
2419 £ COMMERCIAL BLVD

SUITE 302

FORT LAUDERDALE FL 333C8

Thank you.

E cld image001 prq@D1COCF 18 4B9IFO70

Debro Opperude

Legal Assistant

Gregory 1. Blodig, Esquire
Ellen Gilmore, Esquire

100 W. Cypress Creek Road
Suite 700

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33303
Ph; (954) 491-1120 ext. 1063
Fx: (854} 343-6962

The Information contained in this transmissicn may be attorney-client privileged and confidential. it is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of
this message Is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distrlbution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have raceived this
communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply -mail.

Pursuant to internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tax advice contained in this written or electronic communication, including any attachments or enclosures, is
not intended or written to ba used and it cannot be usad by any person or entity for the purpose of (1) avclding any tax penalties that may be impased by the Internal Revenue Service or
any other U.5, Federai taxing autharity or agency or {li) prometing, marketing or recommending to anather party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

The information contained in this transmission may be attorney/client privileged and confidential. It is intended only for the use of the in
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail.

Pursuant to Internal Revenue Service guidance, be advised that any federal tax advice contained in this written or electronic communication,
cannot be used by any person or entity for the purpose of (i} avoiding any tax penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service
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